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Addendum #1 

 
RFI #WRESA-44-2025-2026-10 Data and Assessment Systems  

 

Questions and Answers 
 

Q.1.  Is WRESA planning to manage the assessment system for all districts, or would 

this be an individual district purchase/managed system? 

A.1.  This RFI is to understand the opportunities for constituent districts to manage Data 

and Assessment needs in individual districts. This process is not intended to determine 

system management responsibilities. 

 

Q.2.  Does WRESA manage a single SIS instance for all districts, if this is a WRESA-

purchased/managed system?  

A.2.  Most LEA districts and many PSA districts are members of the computer services 

consortium that includes the MISTAR-Q student information system. Each member 

district has a separate and localized instance of MISTAR-Q. 

 

Q.3.  Will you accept an electronic signature on the included form? 

A.3.  Yes. 

 

Q.4.  Your RFI requirement B.2.c asks about processing data for 20K students in 10 

minutes. Can you provide an explanation of what this data means? Administering 

assessments, grading, etc. 

A.4. Wayne RESA has several districts that require processing (import, export and 

report) large sets of data promptly to facilitate analysis. This question is meant to 

understand any system's ability to handle those data sets. 

 

Q.5.  Your RFI requirement B.3.a. states the need for a mobile app. Is this a smart 

phone, tablet, or laptop? What functions of assessing student do they want to support 

on a mobile app? 

A.5. Wayne RESA recognizes that students and staff are mobile and may want to use 

applications on mobile devices that are responsive and useful regardless of the network 

connection quality. Wayne RESA is looking for available solutions that leverage those 

devices in innovative ways for ALL users.  
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